



**Roy Robbins**  
Port Captain | Compliance Manager | DPA  
[royrobbins@tdi-bi.com](mailto:royrobbins@tdi-bi.com), (979) 693-3446

**TDI-Brooks International, Inc.**  
14391 S. Dowling Rd, College Station, TX 77845  
Ph: (979) 693-3446 Fax: (979) 693-6389  
[www.tdi-bi.com](http://www.tdi-bi.com)

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

- Port Captain, TDI-Brooks International, Inc., October 2019 - Present
- Marine Advisor, Epic Companies, May 2019 - July 2019
- Ambassador, Sailor's Society, April 2018 - Present
- Marine Assurance Advisor, London Offshore Consultants, Inc., January 2018 - April 2019
- Chief Mate/Sr. DPO/QA&QC Inspection, Ensco International, January 2014 - December 2018
- Master/Sr. DPO, Oceaneering International, December 2011 - January 2014

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

Accomplished, self-directed professional with solid experience overseeing marine assurance operations, including DP Trails, FMEA's, DP Gap Analysis, Suitability, and Marine Warranty Surveys. Adapt at leading incident investigations, including root cause analysis to establish corrective actions required to eliminate possible reoccurrence. In-depth knowledge of regulatory requirements to meet expectations in project specific situations. Meticulous work style with industry knowledge and the distinct ability to blend enthusiasm with industry best practices.

---

## KEY ACHIEVEMENTS - TDI BROOKS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

---

- Develop and Manage Company's Safety Management System for all assets.
- Manage a fleet of Research vessels worldwide including Compliance, Budgeting, Personnel, Maintenance.

---

## KEY ACHIEVEMENTS - EPIC COMPANIES

---

- Develop Companies Marine Assurance Procedures for all assets.
- Manage a Diving / Sub-Sea Construction vessel in Mexico including Budgeting, Personnel, Ordering of Equipment

---

## KEY ACHIEVEMENTS - SAILOR'S SOCIETY

---

- Increased the Houston based ambassador team by 50% within 1 year.

---

## KEY ACHIEVEMENTS - LONDON OFFSHORE CONSULTANTS, INC.

---

- Formulated operational manuals such as LFL and MARPOL for well stimulation vessel as well as devised garbage and ballast water management plan that reduced harmful effects on the marine environment.
- Reduced the portable fire-fighting systems on board a MODU by following all applicable rules and regulations which minimized 28% reduction in man hours for inspection installed equipment at the required intervals.
- Examined and approved vessel and barges for the construction of LNG terminal in Jamaica. utilization of freelancers.

---

## KEY ACHIEVEMENTS - ENSCO INTERNATIONAL

---

- Supervised and delivered 6th generation Drillship by 20% under budget with a reduction of man hours.
- Saved millions of costs by re-activating 6th generation drill ship under budget.

---

## KEY ACHIEVEMENTS - OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL

---

- Administered initialization of new required equipment throughout the vessel to meet new regulations.



**TDI-Brooks International, Inc.**

14391 S. Dowling Rd, College Station, TX 77845

Ph: (979) 693-3446 Fax: (979) 693-6389

[www.tdi-bi.com](http://www.tdi-bi.com)

# Roy Robbins

Port Captain | Compliance Manager | DPA

[royrobbins@tdi-bi.com](mailto:royrobbins@tdi-bi.com), (979) 693-3446

## FORMAL EDUCATION

---

- Project Management, Devry University
- Bachelor in Maritime Transportation, Texas A&M University/Maritime Academy

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

---

- Chief Mate Unlimited – U.S. Coast Guard | 1600 T (6000 ITC) Master – U.S. Coast Guard | Vanuatu License | Marshall Island License | Liberian License | DPO Unlimited – Nautical Institute and IMCA | ECDIS | Fast Rescue Craft | Vessel Security Officer | HUET | Kongsberg HiPap Operator and Maintainer Course | Kongsberg Advanced DP Power Simulator | Kongsberg K-Chief Step 1 (Operator) \ SafeGulf / Rigging | HLO / HAD | Training on Kongsberg K-Pos 22 and Marine Technologies (MT) DP systems | Certified Crane Inspector